



Hunter Water Corporation
ABN 46 228 513 446

PO Box 5171
HRMC NSW 2310
36 Honeysuckle Drive
NEWCASTLE NSW 2300
1300 657 657 (T)
(02) 4979 9468 (F)
enquiries@hunterwater.com.au
hunterwater.com.au

14 March 2017

Our Ref: HW2009-457/20/47

Director Resource Assessments
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Attention: Genevieve Seed

By email: genevieve.seed@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Genevieve

BRANDY HILL QUARRY – SSD 5899 - EXHIBITION

Thank you for your email to Hunter Water on 28 February 2017 seeking comment on the proposed extension of the Brandy Hill Quarry.

As noted in our response to the request for input to the Director General's Requirements for the project on 22 April 2013, the quarry site is remote from Hunter Water's water and sewerage systems and is outside our drinking water catchments. As a consequence, Hunter Water has no comment on the application or recommended conditions of consent for the proposed development.

If you require further advice or clarification regarding the submission, please contact me on (02) 4979 9545.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "M. Withers".

Malcolm Withers
Senior Developer Services Engineer